

## Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

## **Meeting Minutes**

January 9, 2019 5:30 pm - 6:58 pm

California Consortium of Addiction Programs and Professionals (CCAPP) 2400 Marconi Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95821

Meeting Attendees: (If member is present box is checked)

Jennifer Churchill (Chair)	$\boxtimes$	Daniel Monk	$\boxtimes$	Martha Rodriguez	
Melinda Avey (1st Vice Chair)		Ryan Raftery	×	Alicia Castaneda	$\boxtimes$
Irene Chu (2 <sup>nd</sup> Vice Chair)		Walter Wyniarczuk	×	Barbara Oleachea	
Brandon Luke		Andrew Mendonsa		Harry Carlson	×
Nick Mori	×	Thomas Johnson	×	Jag Nagendra	$\boxtimes$
Chris Carlson	×	Paul Tanner	×	Aaron Cleveland	$\boxtimes$
Ricki Townsend	×				

Guests: Lori Miller, Dr. Peter Beilenson, Melissa Jacobs

Topic	Minutes	
Call to Order Welcome and Introductions	Chair Jennifer Churchill called the meeting to order at 5:32 pm.	
Agenda and Approval of Minutes	Agenda and December 2018 minutes were approved.	
Chair Report	Our February 13, 2019 meeting will be held at a provider location: WellSpace Health Arden-Arcade Community Health Center 2433 Marconi Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95821 5:30 pm.	
Department of Health Services (DHS) Report  Division of Behavioral Health Services (DBHS) Report	Department of Health Services Dr. Peter Beilenson, Director Sacramento County Primary Care Center will become primary care facility for 5,000 HealthNet Medi-Cal UCD clients.	
Alcohol and Drug Services (ADS) Report Lori Miller, Program Manager	Division of Behavioral Health Services  Melissa Jacobs, Director  ADS has assigned a Senior Mental Health Counselor one afternoon a week to conduct alcohol and other drug assessments at Capitol Stars, a mental health service provider serving Transition-Age Youth. As of December 27, 2018, eight	



## Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Topic	Minutes
	assessments have been completed, all of which have been participants of Mental Health Treatment Court. This is a new partnership in which ADS hopes to grow as the need presents itself.
	The 24/7 Foster Family Urgent Response System was approved by the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors on December 11, 2018.
	Alcohol and Drug Services (ADS) Report Lori Miller, Program Manager Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System Waiver Readiness Review areas are being worked on in preparation for the upcoming implementation.
	American Society of Addiction Medicine training will be provided to County staff and County contracted providers.
	There will be an upcoming Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System Waiver Budget rates meeting.
	The Department of Health Care Services is releasing \$3.8 million of excess Substance Abuse Block Grant (SABG) formerly known as Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment (SAPT) block grant funding statewide. Sacramento County prevention providers will be applying for one of the five grants of \$750,000 each.
	The Opioid Coalition Meeting will be held January 14, 2019.
	Dr. Michael Roast will be conducting a training, "Opiate Addiction as an Attachment Disorder" on February 4, 2019, in conference room 1 at 7001A East Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95823.
Election of 2019 Advisory Board Officers	<ul> <li>Election Results:</li> <li>Jennifer Churchill, Chair</li> <li>Melinda Avey, 1<sup>st</sup> Vice Chair</li> <li>Jag Nagendra, 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice Chair</li> </ul>
Presentation Paul Tanner Melinda Avey	Advisory Board By-Laws Review Advisory Board Member Committee Responsibilities Review Discussion of possible Goals for 2019, Discussion to continue at the Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board Retreat in March 2019
Public Comment	No public comments were made.
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 6:58 pm.